MEMORANDUM

TO: Environmental Quality Board
FROM: Robert J. Vorpahl, Program Development Engineer
SUBJECT: Anoka County and Crystal Airports

DATE: September 9, 1991

Minnesota Statutes 1986, Chapter 473, amended by Minnesota Statutes 1988, Chapter 664 states that "The
Commission need not prepare an assessment for an airport when the Capital Improvement Program for the
airport has not ch‘mged from the one adppted the previous year or when the changes in the program and plan
will have only trivial environmental effects."

For the Anoka County and Crystal Airports there has been no change from plans adopted in the previous
year(s). Therefore, an Assessment of Environmental Effects will not be prepared for these airports this year.



CRYSTAL AIRPORT

Project Description 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998
Equipment Maintenance Building $325,000
Pavement Rehabilitation $100,000 $115,000 $140,000 $140,000 $300,000 $150,000
Yearly Totals $425,000 $115,000 $140,000 $140,000 $300,000 $0 | $150,000

ANOKA COUNTY - BLAINE AIRPORT

'Project Description 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998
Building Area Development $1,300,000
Ditch Cleaning $50,000
Pavement Rehabilitation $150,000 $150,000 $200,000
Perimeter Service Road $100,000 '
UST Management $50,000
Yearly Totals $200,000 | $1,450,000 $0 $150,000 $0 | $200,000 $0
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